
 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

  Public Comment  

 Approval of February 14, 2022 Education Committee Meeting Minutes 
(see attached) 
 

K. Shaw 

 Approval of Final Revised 2021-2022 School Calendar S. Missett 

 Approval of High School Scheduling K. Reynolds 

  K-12 Summer Programming S. Missett 
K. Reynolds 

 Approval of January 10, 2022 Pupil Services Committee Meeting Minutes J. Chester 

 Approval of Sweet Stevens Pool Counsel Annual Agreement L. Ranieri 

 Approval of Pediatric Therapeutic Support (PTS) three year Contract L. Ranieri 

 Approval of Heather Kumor, Wilson Reading Tutor Annual Contract L. Ranieri 

  Special Education Monitoring Result Overview L. Ranieri 

 

      Committee Voting Item  
 
 

Public Comment Protocol 
  
• Residents wishing to make public comment on agenda items must register prior to the 

start of the meeting.  
• Public comments on agenda items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting prior to 

voting.  
• Policy 903: Public Participation in Board Meetings governs public comment.  
• The committee chair or designee will call residents in the order in which they signed in.  
• A three-minute timer will be projected on the screen and will start after the speaker gives 

their name and township/borough. 

 
West Chester Area School District public meetings are live streamed and recorded 
for the purpose of public broadcast and posting on the Internet. The West Chester 
Area School District disclaims responsibility for both images, statements and/or 

actions made by those in attendance at the recorded public meetings. 
 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Combined Education and Pupil Services Committee Meeting 

April 11, 2022 
6:30 p.m.  

Spellman Education Center/Livestream 
 

 



 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

 
February 14, 2022 

Spellman Education Center Board Room 
Start: 6:32 pm – Finish: 8:37 pm  

 
 

Attending Committee Members:  

☒ Kate Shaw (Chair), ☒ Joyce Chester, ☒ Daryl Durnell, ☒ Laura Detre 

 

Other Board Members: 

☒ Gary Bevilacqua ☒ Karen Fleming ☒ Karen Herrmann ☒ Sue Tiernan 

☒ Stacey Whomsley 

 

Administration: 

☒ Robert Sokolowski ☒ Kalia Reynolds ☒ Wayne Birster ☒ Tammi Florio  

☒ Dawn Mader ☒ Sara Missett ☒ Leigh Ann Ranieri ☒ John Scully 

☒ Jeff Ulmer ☒  Michael Wagman 

 

Public comment on Agenda Items: 
 

Name Subject of Testimony 
Harvey Bower Health & Safety Plan 
Jessica Borderieux Health & Safety Plan 
Virginia Burton Health & Safety Plan 
Leann Smith-Secamiglio Health & Safety Plan 
Monica Reinhard-Gorney Health & Safety Plan 
Christian Dobbs Health & Safety Plan 
Chris McCune Health & Safety Plan 
Steph Anderson Health & Safety Plan 
Melissa Bennett Health & Safety Plan, Comprehensive Plan 
Katrina Nolan Health & Safety Plan 
Neil Weissman Health & Safety Plan 
Oliviana McBride Health & Safety Plan 
Matt McKenzie Health & Safety Plan 
George Nestor Health & Safety Plan 
Sara Getz Health & Safety Plan 
Jodi Nawrocki Health & Safety Plan 
Megan Riekob Health & Safety Plan, Comprehensive Plan 

 

Items on Agenda: 

 Review and Approval of Revised Health and Safety Plan  

 Review and Approval of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, First Reading and New 
Administrative Guideline 140: Charter School Renewal Guidelines, First Reading 

 Approval of 2022-23 District Calendar, Second Reading  

 Acknowledgement of $5,000 donation from Burlington Adopt a school Program to Fern Hill 
Elementary School 

 Review of 2022-2025 Comprehensive Plan  
 



Education Committee Minutes -2- February 14, 2022 

 
 
 

Education Committee Actions/Outcomes to be placed on February 28, 2022 Board Agenda 
for Approval: 

Agenda Item Vote 

Approval of the January 10, 2022 Education Committee Meeting Minutes 4-0 

Approval of Revised Health and Safety Plan  4-0 

Approval of 2022-23 District Calendar, 2nd Reading  4-0 

Approval of New Board Policy 140: Charter Schools, 1st Reading 4-0 

Approval of New Administrative Guideline 140 Charter School Renewal 
Guidelines, 1st Reading 

4-0 

 

Board Consent Agenda Items: 
 

Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 
• Henderson HS Family Reach 
• Henderson HS Girl Up 
• Henderson HS Jewish Student Union 

 
Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
• Rustin HS Science Olympiad, Solon, OH, January 14-15, 2022 
• Rustin HS DECA, Hershey, PA, February 16-18, 2022 
• East HS Indoor Track, University Park, PA, February 26-27, 2022 

 
 

 
Items to be discussed at a later date: None 
 



WCASD 2021-2022 District Calendar

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 27 28 29 30 31

30 31

First Day of School

S M T W R F S S M T W R F S S M T W R F S Schools Closed

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 Teacher Inservice, no school

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11  for students

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 End of Marking Period

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 End of Trimesters

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 Parent Conferences

Last Day of School- students

Last Day of School- teachers

Half-Day, PM Teacher Inservice

Days: Student 76/Teacher 82 Days: Student 96/Teacher 102 Days: Student 115/Teacher 121 Days: Student 138/Teacher 144

Days: Student 156/Teacher 162 Days: Student 176/Teacher 183 Days: Student 186/Teacher 195

Days: Student 18/Teacher 18 Days: Student 20/Teacher 21 Days: Student 10/Teacher 12

April 2022 May 2022 June 2022

August 2021 September 2021 October 2021

Days: Student 23/Teacher 23Days: Student 19/Teacher 19Days: Student 20/Teacher 20Days: Student 17/Teacher 17

Days: Student 21/Teacher 25 Days: Student 42/Teacher 46 Days: Student 59/Teacher 65

December 2021 January 2022 February 2022 March 2022

Days: Student 2/Teacher 6 Days: Student 19/Teacher 19

November 2021

Days: Student 21/Teacher 21 Days: Student 17/Teacher 19

186 Days for Students (182)

195 Days for Teachers (191)

4 Snow Days Built-In



2022-23 
High School 

Schedule
April 2022



Big Picture
● Focus on scheduling priorities and shared commitments
● Multi-Year Rollout

○ Begin with smaller, achievable changes for 2022-23 
school year

○ Plan for a new master schedule for 2023-24
○ Identify priorities and impacts - students, budgeting, 

facilities, professional learning, stakeholder input...



3 Main Scheduling Priorities
● Provide daily enrichment and intervention 

opportunities for students.
● Ensure that all students have time for lunch. 
● Ensure that all teachers have regular and embedded 

PLC time, allowing our teachers to collaborate on best 
practices in our classrooms.



Changes & Rationale
Rationale:

● Eliminate an added transition and increase 
Period 1 to include procedures and 
processes

● 8 Instructional Periods
○ Keeps the schedule similar and 

maximizes course options
● 5 Day Rotation

○ Keeps the schedule similar with daily 
enrichment/ intervention period

● 4 lunch periods 
○ Increases the opportunity to ensure 

that all students can have a lunch with 
maximized course offerings

What is changing:

● No Homeroom

● 42-Minute Periods

● Daily Enrichment / 

Intervention Opportunities

● Adjusted Arrival Time to TCHS



Proposed Schedule for 2022-23
No changes to:

● Same start and end times

● 8 Instructional Periods

● 5 Day Rotation

● 4 lunch periods 

What is changing:

● No Homeroom

● 42-Minute Periods

● Daily Enrichment / 

Intervention Opportunities

● Adjusted Arrival Time to TCHS



Proposed Schedule for 2022-23



2021-22 Ongoing Committee Work
October - December

● Review priorities and existing committee work from 2018
● Establish a timeline for schedule changes; consider the rate of change
● Explore draft scheduling options

January - March

● Confirm final draft schedule and review potential impacts
● Review with Board and school communities

April - June

● Confirm final schedule for 2022-23
● Work on scheduling details for enrichment period
● Continued work for 2023-2024 schedule



Next Steps
● Each school team is working on scheduling and 

communication considerations for 2022-23
○ Gathering additional feedback

● Focus on management of the enrichment/intervention 
period

● Continue with scheduling work for 2023-24



Summer 2022 
Programming 

Monday, April 11, 2022



Priorities - 
Decisions Driven by Need

Elementary Criteria:

- Reading support students
- Math support students
- Tutored students (ESSER) during the 

2021 - 2022 school year
- English Learners
- Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 

(MTSS)
- Special education students not receiving 

Extended School Year (ESY) invitation

Secondary Criteria:

- Connect to on-going tutoring 
throughout the school year

- Build on learning offerings presented 
in response to COVID to strengthen 
student engagement

- Address learning needs through credit 
recovery and preview learning

- Continue to provide opportunities and 
access for all



Points of Evidence
Decisions based on need determined by MTSS, IEP, and team-based processes

2020 - 2021 School Year 2021 - 2022 School Year

Tutoring 383 (K-5 Only) from Summer 2021 723 (K-12)

Preview & Theme 330 Open Registration 

Recovery Credit 197 High School Courses Open Registration



K-5 Summer Academy
The WCASD will offer small group interventions in Reading, Writing, Math, and Social-Emotional Learning



K-12 Tutoring
The WCASD will continue to offer small group interventions across core content areas



K-12 EL Jump Start
The WCASD will offer small group interventions in Reading, Writing, Math, and Social-Emotional Learning



6-8 Foundations of…



6-12 Preview Learning



9-12 Recovery Credit



7-12 Original Credit



6- 12 Theme-Based Learning   

Held at
Henderson 
High School

West Chester Teachers 
create and facilitate

STEM Options:
● Computer Science
● Technology Education
● Engineering
● Chemistry Lab Experience

Humanities Options:
● Creative Writing
● World Cultures
● Musical Theatre
● Perspective Drawing



Summer 2022 
Programming 

Questions?



Pupil Services Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2022 

Pupil Services Committee Meeting 

 

 
Ms. Chester opened the meeting at 9:28 pm.  
 

Attending Committee Members: Joyce Chester, Kate Shaw, Daryl Durnell, Laure Detre 

 

Other Board Members: Sue Tiernan, Karen Hermann, Karen Fleming, Stacey Whomsley 

 

Administration: Robert Sokolowski, Tammi Florio, Michael Wagman, Sara Missett, John Scully 
 
Items listed on the agenda: 

• November 8, 2021 Committee Meeting Minutes    

• Social Emotional Learning Presentation 
          

Actions and Outcomes:  

• Approval of the November 8, 2021 Committee Meeting Minutes Vote: 4-0 
   
Items to be placed on upcoming Board Agenda:  

• None 
 
Items to be placed on the Consent Agenda:  

• None  
Items to be discussed at a later date:  

• None 

 

Comments from the audience: 

• Meghan Reikob: Social Emotional Learning Plan 

• Sara Getz: Social Emotional Learning Plan 
 

The meeting ended at 10:04 pm. 

 

 

Next Meeting:  February 14, 2022 – 7:00 pm 



Special Ed. Monitoring Results



Monitoring Process ● 60 days prior to on-site monitoring, we received 
the names of students for each report that was 
due.

● 30 days prior to the on-site monitoring, we 
needed to have all of the documents and 
reports uploaded into the system

● One week prior to the on-site monitoring, we 
presented an overview of the district, special ed 
department and highlights as they related to the 
monitoring

● During the on-site monitoring, the team:

○ reviewed approximately 100 student files

○ Observed 10 students in the classroom

○ Interviewed 10 teachers and 10 parents



Feedback ● The opening presentation is a “model” and what 
they are looking for in an overview of the 
program

● Overall, it was a very clean monitoring
● We were organized and had all of the necessary 

documents filed electronically and available in 
hard copy

● During the on-site portion, the staff, parents 
and students were very cooperative as well as 
complimentary of the program

● Corrective actions are based on needing to be in 
100% compliance and one error can trigger 
corrective action.

● All corrective action requires documentation of 
documents being corrected and training being 
provided to the appropriate staff



Areas of Corrective 
Action

● Suspension- Students identified with 
Intellectual Disabilities

● ESY- Considering all of the options for eligibility
● Disproportionality- Least Restrictive 

Environment and identification of Other Health 
Impairment

● Transition- Measurable goals and agency 
representation documentation

● Age range- Noting why it might be exceeded 
and is appropriate in the IEP

● Parent- signature indicating participation in IEP 
meeting; receiving procedural safeguards and 
input

● Positive Behavior Support Plan- Include the 
Functional Behavioral Assessment in the IEP



Timeline for Corrective 
Action

● April 2022- upload corrected student 
documents. This has been completed and the 
cases have been closed

● July 2022- Submit an improvement plan 
delineating how the corrective action items will 
be addressed

● January 2023- The improvement plan action 
items will be completed. The Bureau of Special 
Education Point of Contact will conduct an 
onsite visit and review additional student files to 
confirm compliance.



 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

  
 
To:   Board of School Directors 
From:   Tammi Florio, Ed.D 
  Dawn Mader 
  Sara M. Missett, Ed.D 
  Kalia Reynolds, Ed.D 
  Michael Wagman 
Cc:  Robert Sokolowski, Ed.D 
Date:   April 7, 2022 
Re:   Consent Agenda Items for April 25, 2022 Board Approval 

 
 
Consent agenda items are action items that are routine, high consensus, or policies the 
board has 1st reading approved with no changes for the 2nd reading. These usually do 
not require discussion by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any item 
below, please request that it be placed on the regular agenda as a non-consent item. 
 
Unless we hear otherwise, the following will appear under the Education Committee as 
consent item(s) for the April 25, 2022 School Board agenda: 
 

Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 

  East HS Model UN 

 
 

Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

 Stetson MS Science Olympiad, Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022 

 East HS Band/Orchestra PMEA, Pocono Manor, PA, April 7-9, 2022 

 Henderson HS Academic Team, Atlanta, GA, May 27-29, 2022 

 Rustin HS Model UN, New York, NY, March 23-26, 2022 

 Rustin HS Science Olympiad, Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022  

 
 
 
If after reviewing this information you have any questions, please feel free to contact  
Kalia Reynolds: kreynolds@wcasd.net or 484.266.1016. 
 

mailto:kreynolds@wcasd.net













	2022.04.11 combined EDU.PS Comm Agenda
	Ed Comm Minutes Feb 14 2022 draft
	WCASD 2021-22 SB Calendar, for final approval April  2022
	proposed High School Schedule
	Summer Programs 2022
	7 PS Comm Meeting Minutes 011022
	8 special ed monitoring presentation
	�Special Ed. Monitoring Results
	Monitoring Process
	Feedback
	Areas of Corrective Action
	Timeline for Corrective Action

	April Edu Comm Consent Agenda Packet.pdf
	1 Edu CONSENT Agenda April memo rev
	Establish EHS Model UN
	Overnight EHS Band PMEA - Pocono Manor, PA, April 7-9, 2022
	Overnight HHS Academic Team - Atlanta, GA, May 27-29, 2022
	Overnight RHS Model UN - New York, March 23-26, 2022
	Overnight RHS Science Olympiad - Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022
	Overnight SMS Science Olympiad - Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022




